TABLE OF CONTENTS

MEETING LOGISTICS
' THOGTALY coveveeeceni st s st e da e sa s s b 1
Hotel, Meeting & Reception Information........c.cveeoecvievienenesiconnienen rieesenn 2
COMMISSION AZENAA...vvecvvreeereiicie e restsessscarssesessssssessasirsssssssessessrsasssessansas 3

SPECIAL PROJECTS COMMITTEE

AGENUA. ...ttt e b s s 28
R&D COMMITTEE

AZENAL 1t S s 29

OramIl B U100  cesisr e creranersrererneriterisereresssrassrassssersnsesnssnssennsnssnns sensnseeseesseiorsrmnnens 30

g =) s £ OO OOy 32

EXIONSIONS .« eurerreiecrenacs et crrascessassssr e s s s se bt sr s s n e b sa s et ma e s s ss s e 33
TROF COMMITTEE

ABEINA ettt e e bbb e s 35

FY?19 TROF AWATAS ..cvevnierieieermis st nesses i essnssssssaris sonessmsane 36
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

AZEIUA. ettt et s A bbb 37

SaVE the DALe ......coveveeeireeerrncrr it s e sy 38
ADMINISTRATIVE o

Financial Summary 7/31/18....ccvirniiniienir s cenvemnreriennens 39

‘Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes 7/31/ 18 ...... rressriensnibion, 40

Committee ABSIENMONTS. ...cccnereeerimisiinis it sssiassssbssesibeenransarmsanenress rereeraeren 41

Travel Vouchers (fill out correct one and leave for Stacey).................l ..... e 43




ITINERARY

'I‘uesdav, September 18, 2018

2:00-9:00pm HOTEL CHECK-IN | :
' Hotel Floyd, 300 Rick Lewis Way, Floyd, VA 24091

1:30pm SPECIAL PROJECTS Committee Meeting

3:30pm SOWHSI])E ECODEV Committee Meeting

4:30pm BUSINESS SUPPORT Committeec Meeting

6:30 — 8:30pm RECEPTION

Chateau Morrisette Winery Restaurant, 287 Winery Road SW, Floyd, VA

6:00pm Shuttle from Hotel to Winery
7:30pm Shuttle from Winery to Hotel

. 8:30pm Shuttle from Winery to Hotel

Meetings both days held at
Floyd Event Center
188 EcoVillage Trail SE
Floyd, VA 24091

Wednesday, September 19, 2018

6:30am breakfast buffet — at Hotel Floyd

“7:30am heavy morning break service at meefing
8:30am R & D Committee Meeting

9:00am SOUTHWEST ECODEYV Committee Meeting
9:30am TROF Committee Meeting

10:30am EXECUTIVE Committee Meeting

11:00am HOTEL CHECKOUT

11:00am COI\MSSION Meeting

12:00noon Junch buffet — across the hall from meeting room




AR, HASLUIGH
W oaieyn o

chy -
LIl DO R P
o) foLy £y e .
JUBLIM ey wiry weybuiuungd
SWEIIM Iyoid . aloBiy uBwisiog
puelaying uosianed pIEMOH NiE|D
Aojuelg suamp Aasuay uyeYD
Jadweys siaAp SLIEH sdden
sisidg playaIop uewuje lapng
lsuog ST pdey suiasig T
uoljeus [leysiew Bliawaqg sueg

li8yg
E |
uospIEYory

160vZ YA ‘pfojd
MS py Aauim 162
IUDINDIS3Y 331351410/ ND3IBY)

el

gy |7 e -

UaAg fajununitog

abeqiagog pho (
O piels 1eH
N
(220514 Aluno ) pAoty ans
= © T60vZ VA ‘phAod
AbpA SIM3T P21 00€
= pAoy 12304

5 e o

Gy o 7 !

Py s Y

B

1602 YA ‘PAoj4
38 {ioi] 36Djin03F 88T -
13]u3) 1uan3 pAojd




COMMISSION Agenda

Wednesday
September 19, 2018 @ 11:00am
Floyd, VA
Floyd Event Center

Welcome and Call to Order

Call of the Roll

Approval of 5/22/18 minutes

Business Support Committee

Executive Committee

R&D Committee

Southside Economic Development Committee
Southwest Economic Development Committee
Special Projects Committee

TROF Committee

TROF Update

COE Update

Backottice Project Update

Legislation

20" Anniversary

Other Business

Public Comments

Adjourn

The Honorable Terry G. Kilgore, Chairman
Evan Feinman, Executive Director
(published on website)

The Honorable Danny Marshall, Chairman
The Honorable Frank Ruff, Vice-Chairman
The Honorable Kathy Byron, Chairman
The Honorable Tommy Wright, Chairman
The Honorable Bill Carrico, Chairman

The Honorable Danny Marshall, Chairman
The Honorable Terry G. Kilgore, Chairman
Andy Sorrell, Deputy Direcfor

Andy Sorrell, Deputy Director

Evan Feinman, Execuiive Direcfor

Evan Feinman, Executive Dirvector

Evan Feinman, Fxecutive Director

Evan Feinman, Executive Director




SPECIAL PROJECTS COMMITTIEE AGENDA

Tuesday
Septernber 18, 2018 @ 1:30pm
Floyd, VA
Floyd Event Center

Welcome and Call to Order
Call of the Roll

Approval of the 5/21/18 Minutes
Grant Requests

Other Business

Healthcare

Public Comments

Adjournment

Delegate Danny Marshall, Chairman
Evan Feinman, Execuﬁve Director
(published on website)

Tim Pfohl, Grants Director

Tim Pfohl, Grants Director

Evan Feinman, Executive Director




FY19 Special Projects

Summaties & Staff Recommendations - September 2018

The Cotnmission received 13 requests for FY2019 Special Projects funds under the application

categoties of Access to Healthcare and Regional Economic Development. One proposal was
subsequently withdtawn. Those requests total §9 million, and the Committee has an available

balance of $4.7 million. Thete ate also three Other Business items regarding existing active grants.

Organization

Project Title

A

Railways to Healthways; Serving

Requested

Amount

Edward Via Virginia College O
3467 . & . ollege Of Southwest Virginia’s Health, Educatian and 5180,000
Osteopathic Medicine
Economy
3462 | University of Virginia Providing Access -to Cancer Screening and $799,685
Cancer Care Services
Virginia Commonwealth Empowering Southern Virginia to Prevent
3461 o ‘ ’ 2,442,
University Control, and Treat Colon Cancer 52,442,635
3463 Virginia i.-iealth Care Sign Up Now: Cr.eating a New Market for $500,000
' Foundation Healthcare Services
Healthcare subtotal (4) $3,922,320

Engineering for Norwood Site Utilities and

3454 | City of E i 130,000
A ity of Emporia Sitework $130,00
r . . . . < Destinati
2464 eart chAppaIachla Tourism Coa'lﬁe[d Regional Tourism Destination $483,220
Authority Project
3459 Mountain Empire Community | MECC Centgr for Workforce & Innovation $475,905
College of Appalachia
3334 Southwest Virginia Workforce | SWVA Regional Certified Work Ready $377,025
Development Board Communities Initiative {tabled Sept 2017} !
Virginia Highlands Community
A d Technol d Workfi
3465 | College Educational dvanced Technology and Workforce $2,700,000
) Development Center
Foundation
3457 Virginia Museum of Natural Virginia Museun_'] of Na‘ftfral History 475 000
Outdoor Education Pavilion

History Foundation

-5




e , Distributed-Back Office Marketing Withdrawn by
Initative applicant

Regional Marketing Organizations (RMQ's)

3458 | Virginia's G t i
irginia's Growth Alliances Support Project $750,000
3475 Virginia Tech - Office of Reglon'a[ Workforce Assessment and Skills 4138 820
Economic Development Analysis
Econ Devel subtotal (8} $5,079,970
Total (12 active requests) $9,002,290
ACCESS TO HEALTHCARE

Edward Via Vitginia College of Osteopathic Medicine
Railways to Healthways; Setving Southwest Vitginia's Health, Education and

Economy (#3467)
$180,000 Requested

Executive Suramaty Provided by Applicant: “Railways to Healthways” legitimizes the common
agenda of a grass roots effort initiated in May of 2016, Community and governinent leadets in the
coal fields of Vitginia apptoached tegional educatots to advance entollment of students in local
medical and health professional schools. The challenge was eagetly accepted. The existing
pattnership between Tazewell County Public School (T'CPS) system and Southwest Visginia
Community College (SWCC) and a new Master of Atts in Biomedical Sciences (MABS) degtee
programm at Bluefield College will be offered on the VCOM-Vitginia campus. Out: initiative will
advance the following goals: 1) strengthen the SWCC career coaching programs at public schools
(Buchanan, Tazewell, Russell) to focus on health professions, 2) enhance student admission and
graduation rates at local 4-year colleges 3) advance health business partnerships for offer youth
oppottunities and 4) most importantly, inspite area youth to see health professions as a reality;
academically, financially and culturally.

Staff Comments and Recormmendation: This project was previously submitted to the
Competitive Education Program but was declined in May 2018. That previous application submitted
to Competitive Education estimated that 2,772 students would be reached through the proposed
career coaching system. However, that application did not ditectly result in credentials or degtees,
the petfottmance measure for that progtam, as was reflected in the Bducation Committee decision.
The applicant worked with TRRC Staff to address some of the concetns expressed in the previous
staff recommendation, and the cutrent application showed improvement and provided a better
picture of the proposed project. The applicant would wotk with the school systems of Buchanan
and Tazewell County, Southwest Vitginia Commmunity College, and with Bluefield College to expand
the careet coaching systems to increase focus on healthcate related educational and cateer
opportunities. These pattnetships allow students to be exposed to several healthcate cateer pathways
that tequite vatying levels of educational attainment. Commission funds would be used over thtee
years to supplement cuttent cateer coach positions at SwVCC and Bluefield College and expand the
time they are able to spend with students. Cutrently career coaches do not necessatily focus on

-




patticular cateer paths and this fuoding would be tised to suppott positions dedicated to healthcare
professions. Over half of the request ($26,900) would support VCOM faculty duting the grant
petiod. Matching funds ate committed from VCOM based on percentages for faculty/staff
contribations to the project as well as other VCOM-based expenses (such as outreach budget).
Outcotnes temain unclear and lasgely speculative fot this proposal since the applicant chose to
submit under the “Healthcate” investment stiategy. This proposal does not ditectly provide
healthcate setvices to any TRRC residents, which is the primaty objective of the Special Projects-
Healthcate logic models. While thete is little doubt that the demand for both healthcate services -
and professionals to provide those setvices - will continue to rise far above the tegion’s supply for
each, a proposal such as the one presented here simply does not align with the Commission’s stated
. petformance measutes outlined in the Strategic Plan, and would take a decade or more to see results
from students completing healthcate education and retutning to work in the region. The fmpact of
cateer coaches is difficult to measure, given that it is difficult to attribute a student's career choice to
counselling that was received years befote. The applicant also states an intent to submit additional
requests to sustain and expand the program in future yeats. Without a plan to sustain the program
while also recording measurable ditect outcomes consistent with TRRC funding ptiorities, it is
unlikely that a request such as this can be supported. Ultimately, Staff concedes thete is value in
raising awateness among K-12 students about cateet oppottunitics such as healthcare, and
commends the project pattnets for working toward a 2+2-+gtaduate post-s econdaty education
pipeline, but remains focused on targeting the Commission's limited resources to projects that
directly deliver healthcate setvice to tesidents {through the Special Projects Progtam), and
supporting educational projects that directly awasd healthcate workforce credentials to students

(thtough the Bducation Progtam).

Staff recommends no award.

University of Vitginia _
Providing Access to Cancer Screening and Cancer Cate Services (#3462)
$799,685 Requested

Executive Summaty Provided by Applicant: Actoss Virginia’s tobacco region, high tates of
colotectal, breast, and cetvical cancers petsist, yet atea residents lack access to cancet screening and.
cancer care setvices. Access to setvices is commonly inhibited by financial battiess, lack of insurance
or transpottation, and shortage of practicing specialists. We propose a combination of cancer
screening programs, insomnia treatment setvices for recovering cancet patients and their categivers,
and a fall-setvice colotectal cancer prograim that will improve health, cancer prevention thtough
scteening, and provide needed procedures for those who otherwise may be fotced to go without.
These ptogtams consist of high-quality, evidence-based interventions and services that will be
implemented thtough telehealth and eHealth technologies fo teduce cancer mottality by increasing
access to these valuable tesoutces. An estimated $1.7 million will be saved directly by patients, which
does not include additional economic gains from teturning workers to the wotkforce, travel

reductions, and othex indirect economic impacts.

Staff Cornrnents atd Recommendation: Since 2008 the Commission has provided nearly $4.9M
to suppott the expansion of UVA healthcate services including cancer screening and prevention and
telchealth services to the TRRC region. Of this amount there ate currently 4 open grants with a total
balance of approximately $838IK. Convetsations with, UVA Staff have indicated that 2 of these
grants are expected to close when they reach theit expitation dates later this month. This will reduce




UVA’s balances to approximately $700K with the majotity of this (§499,933) reflecting the FY18
Special Projects award, This year’s request seeks funding for 3 sub projects focused on colotectal
cancer, ongoing screenings for breast and cetvical cancex, and the SHUTI project addtessing
insomnia in cancet patients and categivets. The SHUTI program will deploy two web-based
programs to addtess insomnia needs. This includes a Patient Education website with information to
address mild sleep issues. The second is a mote intense Internet Intervention program called Sleep
Healthy Using the Internet (SHUTI). This intetactive, tailoted, web-based, multi-week progtam
incorporates tenets of face to face therapy for insomnia using an online platform. §100,338 of TRRC
funds will be allocated to this project to suppott the Project Co-Leadet (10% for 3 years), Web

" Developes (10% for 3 yeats), Marketing, Setvet fees, and travel to and from 1RRC region. UVA will
conttibute $158,445 to the project which is estimated to serve 300 patticipants. $155,314 of the
request has been allocated to continue to provide mobile breast and cetvical cancet screenings
onboard the mobile mammogtaphy van (both the van and screening setvices have been supported
undet previous TRRC grants). UVA will contribute $299,844 of matching funds for the project.
Duting a three yeat petiod 5 new partnex sites within the TRRC footprint will be established to
increase regional cancer screening rates. Matninography setvices will be provided to 525 women and
100 women will receive HPV screening (self collection kits) setvices. Mobile follow-up services will
be provided for 45 women. The Colotectal Cancer Cate Program will dispense FIT screening tests
to 1,500 TRRC region residents. Half of these (750) will result in processed FIT tests and
approximately 72 (positive scteens) will teceive free colonoscopies. Cotmmission funds will be used
for testing services (FIT tests and colonoscopies) and travel assistance for patients. Matching funds
of $156,381 will be contributed by the applicant. This proposal also seeks $316,666 for non-program
specific, general suppott. These funds will be used to continue to suppost the Cancet Navigator
position based in Wise, VA which has been supported under previous TRRC grants. Additionally, a
region based Community Resoutce Navigator will be added in yeats 2 and 3 to provide patient
navigation setvices for both colorectal and breast screenings, connecting tesidents with the best
partneted sites fot colonoscopies. UVA. will provide $200,319 of match for genetal project suppott.
UVA has a lengthy and credible track record of providing services within the TRRC footprint. This
application builds upon previous investments to continue to provide ctitical screenings and follow
up cate to tesidents actoss the entite Southwest tobaceo region. The structute of the proposed
budget has mote than 75% of the request being used in Years Two and Three. Given the consistent
need to extend the previous gtants into 4th and 5th years, along with the Healthcate funding
discussion that is on the Comuuittee agenda fot September 18th, Staff suggests that funding one-~
thitd of this proposal would be sufficient resoutces for UVA to use well into a second yeat, and
sustain these initiatives untll the FY20 round and its healthcare funding priotities are known.

Staff recommends an awatd of $266,562.

Virginia Commonwealth University .
Empowering Southern Vitginia ro Prevent, Control, and Treat Colon Cancer

(#3461)
$2,442,635 Requested

Executive Summaty Provided by Applicant: 'The overall goal of this application is to use the
infrastructute of the currently opetating Cancer Reseatch and Resource Centers (CRRCs) that setve
the Southside health districts to expand access to healthcate in Vitginia’s tobacco region. We will
accomplish this by combining education and outteach activities with research efforts that focus on
Tocal population needs, while informing tesidents of various cancer-scteening options. Out priotity




initiative is Initiative 1, which will increase access to colorectal cancet scteening and treatment
setvices. Initiative 2 will identify, priotitize, and provide access to effective treatment focused
intetventions that address known cancer risks Injtiative 3 will identify rural practices intetested it
conducting CPC reseatch and test ways to improve uptake of cancer screening and prevention
behaviors. Out ptimaty outcome will be to increase the number of tobacco region residents that
have access to colon cancet preventions, control, and screening oppottunities.

Statf Comments and Recormendation: VCU's Massey Cancet Center (MCC) is a National
Cancet Institate-designated reseatch and treatment centet in Richmond that has received eight
TRRC grants for $8.3 million in the past 10 years (out of $35.7M requested). Previous grants,
including one cuttent grant, have pritatily funded cancer education and outreach ptovided by staff
at two Cancet Reseatch and Resoutce Centers (CRRCs) located in Lawtenceville (Brunswick
County) and Danville. Similar to the UVA Cancer Center proposal in this grant cycle, MCC's top
priority is on increased access to colorectal cancer sceening and prevention setvices, while two
additional initiatives would educate residents about lifestyle behaviors that increase the risk of
contracting cancet, and tectuit pritary care clinics and oncology practices in the region to
patticipate in tesearch and scteening/ptevention. A primary delivetable on Initative One is to
recruit and tain ten "Colorectal Health Resoutce Chatapions' to setve as community ambassadots
to encourage screening and prevention. Initiative Two intends to evaluate and inform patients on
lifestyle behaviots such. as smoking, obesity, exetcise and healthy diets, and inchades the involvement
of VCU's Depattment of Social and Behavioral Health. Initiative Thtee builds on an existing
statewide research network to tecruit rural practices to collect patient data and expand continuing
education for staff. Bach of the three named initiatives ate requesting $814k over three yeats. This
request seeks nearly 52% of the available Spedial Projects balance of $4.73 million, for a three-yeat
project perdod. Of this $2.44 million tequest, $37% of the petsonnel funds requested and 30% of the
ovetall request would be spent outside of the region ($1.72M in-region total versus $720k spentin
RVA, primatily for alteady-funded existing positions). Matching funds on all previous grants have
almost entitely come from existing Richmond-based research and administrative staff at MCC. No
detail was provided on specific match in this request, although MCC states those would once again
come from "Richmond-based activity.” Outcomes and deliverables make heavy use of tetms
including "evaluate ... assess ... measure ... compare efficacy .. inform ... engage ... educate ..." and are
projecting 4,900 tobacco region residents teceiving services per yeat (an increase from 4,600 in the
cutrent year). However it should be noted that the majority of those will ptimatily receive education
imatetial. Thete is 2 heavy emphasis on data collection rathet than delivery of specific healthcare
treatment setvices (aside from. education), so the actual number of tesidents who treceive expanded
access to critical and direct health treatment services - a funding ptiority for this progtam - is
difficult to determine. TRRC Staff do not question any aspect of MCC's research mission, the
ptevalence of colon cancer, the lack of adequate screening and treatment within the tobacco region,
ot the role of healthiet lifestyles, and acknowledge that better screening and follow-up is greatly
needed. Howevet, aftet a decade of support for the CRRCs, thete is no identifiable movement
towatd sustainability of the centexs, ot attracting non-TRRC support to the teseatch and education
sexvices MCC provides to tobacco region residerits. The proposal includes several letters of support
from pattnet otganizations that patticipate in MCC's outreach and education events, yet - after nine
yeats of the Commission fully suppotting the two CRRCs - MCC tepotts raising a mere §16k within
the region to match mote than $8 million in TRRC grants. Futthermore, thete is no data provided
that 2 decade of outreach and education has improved the statistics on detection and treatment of
cancet in tobacco region tesidents. The fout most recent antiual grants to MCC bave funded only
expenses within the tobacco region to fund the CRRCs, and have avetaged $525k. Until such titme as
significant matching funds ate cotnimitted to in-tegion. expenses - and the Healthcare funding

-




discussion that is on the Committee agenda for September 18th can consider future funding
ptiotities in FY20 and beyond - Staff proposes that funding be litnited to one yeat of in-region
_expenses as proposed in MCC's budget.

Staff recommends a grant award of $565,000 for one year funding to be spent exclusively on
tobacco region personnel and operating costs (matched at least equally by noo~-TRRC
Richmond-based funds).

Vitginia Health Care Foundation
Sign Up Now: Creating a New Matket for Healthcare Services (#3463)

$500,000 Requested

Exccutive Summarty Provided by Applicant: A positive new economic dynamic will occut
thtoughout TRRC’s service atea in January 2019. A new market and payment soutce for health cate
services will be created when 52,000+ low-income citizens who ate cuttently uninsured will become
eligible for Medicaid health insurance. To obtain this health coverage, individuals must complete 2
seven-page application with multiple attachments and gather a number of items fo docutnent their
citizenship and income eligibility. This can be daunting to those with limited experience completing
govetnment forms and/ ot with insufficient literacy skills. ‘This SignUpNow initiative will use TRRC
funds and matching grants to underwtite the costs of eight Outreach Wotkers located throughout
the TRRC setvice atea. They will assist area tesidents in gathering needed docutnentation and
applying for Medicaid coverage. Once covered, those tesidents will be able to obtain needed health
services, genetating payment and bringing economic value to TRRC localities.

Staff Cormunents and Recommendation: Richmond-based VHCE - a creation of the 1992
Genetal Assembly and an IRS-designated 501(c)(3) nonprofit - has neatly two decades of expedence
contracting for local Outreach Wotkers (OWs) and extensive partnerships with local and regional
otganizations in the tobacco region that have been assisting and advising families in signing up for
the state FAMIS programs. VHCF is also well-acquainted with the tobacco region, having provided
tnore than $22 million of grants funds to healthcare professionals and facilities in the region since its
inception. The passage of healthcate expansion in the 2018 General Assembly session, along with
the reduction of state funding for the FAMIS Outteach Workets, presents a unique opportunity to
re-focus those patient "navigators” and the local sponsoring organizations to assist families in
completing paperwork to sign up for medical insurance. Outcomes ate estimated, based on the
typical caseload for a FAMIS Outreach Wotker, to assist 5,600 tobacco region, citizens in enrolling
for medical insutance duting the two-year petiod of this proposed project (eight OWs each entolling
350 individuals pet year). Fifteen tobacco tegion cities and countles in Southwest and Southside will
be setved, based on matching funds from foundations setving those localities. Pattnets inchide local
and regional otganizations that will provide a base for the OWs, including the Virginia and
Southwest VA Tegal Aid Societies, The Health Wagon, Piedmont Access to Health Setvices
(PATHS), Marttinsville Henty Coalition for Health and others. Matching funds have been approved
by Sentata ($125k) and Danville Regional Foundation ($125k), and ate anticipated from Hatvest
Foundation (§65k) and The United Companies Foundations (tequest is for $200k). VHCF has deep
experience using a client tracking software that will provide reliable reporting of caseloads and
successful enrollments. Chmura Economics estimates annual medical insutance spending as $6,000
per entollee, which would result in nearly $35 million of annual new healthcare spending in the
tobacco region by the 5,600 newly-entolled citizens when the two-year project meets its goals. This
is cleatly a very significant new infusion of federal healthcate funding into the tobacco region on an




annual basis. It will also measurably imptove access to healthcare, increase revenues fot local
edical practices and health systems, help patients avoid debt incutred to pay for medical cate, and -
according to studies in other states that have expanded healthcare coverage - will itnprove wotkplace
productivity fot the entolled individuals who have new access to healthcare. This proposal can
arguably be equated to offering a $500k incentive to attract 2 new company that generates $35M of
new annual revenues and pays 5,600 patt-time wotkers actoss the tobacco region. Based on factors
such as the number of citizens served in the project petiod, the direct applicable experience VHCFE
and its partnets have in this endeavor, and the ability to attract significant funds to the region, this
was the highest scoting proposal in this fandiog cycle.

Staff recommends a grant award of $500,000.

REGIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

City of Empotia
Engincering for Norwood Site Utilities and Sitework (#3454)
$130,000 Requested

Executive Summary Provided by Applicant: The Notwood Propetty, a 38 acre +/_site, located
adjacent to VA 58 West in the northeast quadrant of the City of Fimporia, was putchased in 2016
for the putpose of atttacting an industty that would hite a latge number of employets. The strategic
site could be home to almost any business, but the City is prepating for advanced manufactuting ot
other water uset. Priot to purchasing the property, the City contracted with Timmons Group to
assess the property and identify a timeline for the use identified. This completion of the engineeting
for the site utilifies and sitework will move this site one step closer to being considered as 2 Tier 3/4
industrial site, teady for a new prospect to consider, The watet and sewer infrasttucture portion
would be the fizst to be completed, with the sitework being developed later possibly with 2 prospect

" in place.

Staff Comments and Recommendation: Grant funds are requested to support engineering for the
provision of water and sewer. to the Notwood Property. This 38-acre site is located directly off US
Route 58 and in close proximity with fout-lane divided highway access to Intetstate 95. It was
purchased by the City of Emporia in 2016 and is targeted for advanced manufactuting o other high
water-use industrial sectots. A $260,000 A&E estimate was provided and the City will provide the
50% required Match to suppott these costs. The City has already invested ~ $200,000 in this
property including initial due diligence assessment, acquisition and related legal fees. Future site and
utilities development costs to setve this propetty ate estimated at ~ $4 million with $1.8 million
being for site work, $1.45 million fot watet, and $6541K for sanitary sewet. Outcomes fot this project
ate aimed at attraction of a new majot employer for the Fimpotia region creating ~ 100 jobs with
higher paying jobs to imptove income levels in the atea. Staff notes the propetty is located in the
state’s Enterprise Zone and the new Opportunity Zones, which should assist in. atiracting ptivate
investment. Emporia is also a member of the Vitginia's Growth Alliance regional economic
development pattnership, which should also assist in raising visibility of the well-located site for

economic development putposes.

Staff recommends a grant award of $130,000.

-]]




Heart of Appalachia T'ourism Authority
Coalfield Regional Toutism Destination Project (#3464)
$483,220 Requested

Executive Summaty Provided by Applicant: Destination Center preliminaty planning
documents/ graphic designs for Construction: Contract Architect & Engineer to develop design
documents, propetty sutvey, sub suzface investigation, construction documents, site prepatation,
exhibit designs, landscape and gateway design. Digital Spedialist : Provides content fot travel
website/apps for trails, businesses, atttactions and events; Provides boolking assistance utilizing
Resetvation System; Lists tegional toutism businesses on sites like Airbnb, VRBO, Tiavel & Trail
apps, booking engines. Matketing Coordinator: Negotiate contracts with media outlets;
itmplements marketing plan; assist emj:epreneuﬂal businesses marketing plan Development.
Implements Social Media, tradeshows, sales tnissions. Prepates research for future marketing plan.
Disttibutes Brochutes and hosts Fam touss for travel writers. Cootdinates filming TV Seties
Episodes.Outdoor Trails GPS/Mapping: Contract services to GPS and Map trails and point of
interests including Hotseback , Mountain and Road Bicycle , Hiking, and Paddling assets. Includes
detailed data maps reflecting ascent /descent. Create new road biking trails in multiple localities

Statf Cornents and Recommendation: This multifaceted tequest will continue to build Heart of
Appalachia’s capacity to sexve as the pritnary toutism matketing group for the SWVA Coalfield
Region consisting of the Counties of Buchanan, Dickenson, Lee, Russell, Scott, Tazewell, and Wise
and the City of Notton. In particulat, HOA provides marketing setvices for Spearhead Trails and
elements of this tequest will be used to increase capacity related to growing visitation for the trail
system and associated businesses and related destinations. Additionally, fonding has been requested
to initiate development of a Regional Destination Visitor Ceunter to be located in the town of St.
Paul and owned by Russell County. These priorities ate reflected in the budget provided for the
$483,220 total tequest amount. T'o expand marketing and suppozt for venues and tourism related
businesses, HOA has tequested 3 yeats of suppott to add a Digital Specialist and a Marketing
Cootdinatort to their staff. Previous Commission grants such as #3189, approved in 2016 ($217,000)
have also added to the otganization’s staff. The ongoing gtowth of the tourism industry in the
tegion has necessitated the addition of these new positions. Contractual Services totaling $144,720,
supporting primatily A&KE design and planning for the Visitors Center is requested. This line item
also allocates $5,000 for Outdoor Trails GPS/ Mapping setvices to support the development of
hotse and biking trails. The budget includes $17,000 to be used for half the estirnated cost fot a van
to be sued to transpott staff, brochutes, and tradeshow equipment. During review Staff requested
data on past mileage expenses and learned that in 2017, HOA paid $4580 in tmileage
reimbutsements. Mileage expenditures for the January-June 2018 have already exceeded that amount
($4,700). The application also seeks $216,500 for site development expenses for the Visitors Centet.
Commission funds will be matched at a 1:1 tate for most expenses with matching funds to come
from intended ARC applications ($110,000 ARC Power Grant and $283,230 ARC Grant). Heart of
Appalachia provided $11,990 for preliminary design work for the Visitors Center and will contribute
bhalf the cost ($17,000) of the van putchase. The outcomes presented fot the application represent
the combined itpact of all elements of the request. It is estimated that visitation will inctease by
1,800 annually with an annual revenue increase of $47,000. 110 new jobs, with an avetage salary of
$S5,000, will be created. This was 2 latge tequest covering a wide range of expenses and funding
priotities. The dependence on uncommitted grant funding to meet the match requitementis
concetning, Tt is not cleat how the match requitement would be met if one or both of the intended
ARC applications is not successful, A teduced award will help to mitigate this risk and will help the
project to align with TRRC funding priotities and policies. Until the design process is complete and




visitor: center construction if funded, it is premature to commit funding fot site development
expenses. Additionally, the two staff positions will be reduced to 2 yeats suppott rather than 3
($70,000). Suppott for Contractual Services for GPS mapping and A&F design setvices is
recommended at $142,720. Assistance with accounting setvices ($2,000) was also requested howevet
supplemental information received duting teview of the ptoposal indicates that this expense is
telated to fiscal management of the grant which is not an allowable use of funds. Finally, Staff is
recomtnending $17,000 to be used to fund up to one half of the cost of the van. HATA's most
tecent grant demonstrates that its matketing of SWVA is teaching audiences actoss Notth Ametica -
as demonsttated by requests for visitor materials resulting from ad placements and industty trade
shows, and, the pattnership to co-promote Spearhead Tiails is a sensible and commendable
collaboration. While visitor center construction financing is being exploted, Staff suppotts funding
of the ptimaty tourism matketing efforts serving the region that is seeing significant growth of
visttor interest and businesses to suppott those visitors. :

Staff recommends an award of $229,720 for. the two requested marketing positions for two
years, and for contracted mapping setvices, van putchase and architectural/ engineeting
design wortk for the proposed visitor center.

Mountain Empite Community College
MECC Center for Workforce & Innovation of Appalachia (#3459)

$425,905 Requested

Executive Summary Provided by Applicant: Mountain Empite Community College plans to
establish the MECC Center for Wotkforce & Innovation of Appalachia by reputposing a former
elementaty school building Jocated in its setvice region. By establishing the Center for Wotkforce &
Innovation of Appalachia, MECC will be able to expand its existing powet lineman, commetcial
driving, and unmanned aetial systems programs, as well as establish new training opportunities in
construction trades, culinaty, hospitality, agticulture and more. Growth in each of the existing
programs is cuttently limited because of a Inck of available space on the MECC campus.
Reputposing an existing vacant structure will not only assist the College in its ability to setve
regional economic needs, but will also sefve as a revitalization catalyst for the atea.

Staff Comments and Recommendation: This request supports $425,905 of an approximately
$1.8M cost to establish the MECC Centet for Workforce and Innovation of Appalachia. Currently
the College leases space in a former Armory Building owned by the Town of Big Stone Gap. The
lease for this building will expire in October 2018. MECC states that the Armoty is too small to
allow the expansion of existing progtarms ot to accominodate new prograins, The facility also needs
2 substantial amount of repaits. The proposed site at the former Appalachia Elementaty School
building is in much bettet condition and offers ample space for both cutient and future programns.
The school closed in 2017 and only minot tenovations ate needed for the building. Several TRRC
high-piotity ptograms will be expanded including Power. Iineman and Commetcial Driving and
additional (nesw) construction. trades training programs will be added. MECC’s unmanned aerial
systems programs will be relocated to this facility. New programs in the fields of Agticulture,
Hospitality, and Culinaty will be created. The irpact that this facility will have on MECC’s ability to
increase training oppottunities is reflected in the application’s impressive outcome proj ections. The
aumber of credentials will mote than double (247 baseline/556 anticipated) as a result of the ptoject. -
Matching funds of $1,413,256 ate proposed from a number of soutces. The Wise County BoS will
ptovide in-kind suppott of $106,476.00 reflecting 25% of the TRRC request amount (the




Comtnission’s limit on in-kind suppott) in lieu of lease payments for the facility. "This is a pottion of
the §187,500 total value for forgiveness of 1 yeat lease payments provided by the BOS. MECC will
provide §457,452 from theit general operations budget for personnel, supplies, matetials and utility
costs associated with the operation. of the Centet for Wortkforce & Innovation of Appalachia. It is
not clear how much of this amount reflects new expenses associated with proposed move and not a
transfet of existing expenses associated with the curtent location. $151,676 of approved ARC
funding will be used for personnel associated with programs to be located at the Center. Again, it is
ot cleat if this fanding will be used for new programs o teflect the transfer of expenses frotn one
location to another. MECC indicates that it plans to seek an additional $580,152 from ARC to
suppott progtam expansion at the Center duting the first year. An application will also be submitted
to the Slemp Foundation for equipment to create a Learning Resoutce Repositoiy and for
farnishings for the Center. The timeline for this tequest was not provided. $67,500 will be requested
from the VCCS Institutes for Excellence to support petsonnel for the Aggregate Produces
Apprentice Progtam. TRRC funds will be used to suppozt what appeats to be the total cost of
tenovating the building ($17,880) and $30,000 will be used for supplies and matetials. The majority
of the request ($378,024.68) will be used to putchase equipment, including furnishings such as wotk
stations, chaits, tables, network infrastructure, etc. Kitchen equipment, presumably related to the
culinaty progtam, has also been requested. Due to the timing and use of the ptoposed match, it
appeats that TRRC funds would be used almost immediately to prepate the building for occupancy,
with matching funds used in the months /yeats to follow. This can be an issue since the
Cominission’s matching funds policy requites that, at minimum, a 1:1 ratio of TRRC funds to match
is achieved ptiot to allowing full disbursement of the grant. While some of these expenses atre
necessary to facilitate 2 move to the new location this fall, that timetable was cleatly scheduled prior
to knowing if Commission-suppott would be apptoved. As the majotity of matching funds to fully
fund the move to Appalachia ate not yet committed, the availability of timely matching funds should
be demonstrated priot to apptoval of Commission support. The potential ROT for this project in
terms of new credentials associated with expansion Spportunities at a tepurposed, vacant, county
owned building are significant. Howevet, while certainly impressive, the outcomes projecied for this
project align most closely with the Competitive Education program. A refertal to this program.
would allow MECC additional time to secute matching fands that could be spent concutrently with
potential TRRC suppott to expand program offerings (as opposed to telocation costs), and which
would be sufficdent to fully build out the new site, and achieve the anticipated net new outcotnes.

Staff recommends this project be referred to the FY19 Competitive Education funding cycle
to be conducted in Spring 2019, when the outcomes of other intended funding applications
are known.

Southwest Vitginia Workforce Development Boatd
Southwest Vitginia Regional Certified Wotk Ready Communities Initiative

(#3334)
$377,025 Request revised to $248,950

Executive Summary Provided by Applicant: The 17 jurdsdictions in Wotkforce Development
Axeas T and 11, in partnership with local governments, regional economic development agencies,
school divisions, higher education, and employers, will become ACT Cettified Work Ready
Communities (CWRC) for putposes of economic development and for quantifying and vetifying
wotk readiness skills that employets require fot job placement and advancement. This includes using




the National Career Readiness Cextificate (NCRC) as a competency-based, industry-recognized,
thitd-party validated, pottable and stackable certification that validates work readiness skills in:
applied mathematics, locating information, and reading fot information. It will be adtoinisteted to
high school seniozs in addition to Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) participants,
college students and other job seckers, and incumbent wotkers. Feonomic developers will use it as
a zecruitment tool pet Site Selection Magazine. Fmployets will use job profiling for high-need
positions as a means to match job-specific requitements to requisite skill attainment levels.

Staff Comments and Recommendation: 'This request, to promote the National Cateer
Readiness Cettificate (NCRC) across 21 region localities was submitted to the Special Projects
Cotnmittee in FY18 but was tabled. Tt is tnodeled on a sitnilar initiative in Southern VA that’s being
funded by TRRC and has seen certification of several SoVa localities. Of the 21 localities, 17 ate
located in the TRRC region (Bland, Bristol, Buchanan, Carroll, Dickenson, Floyd, Galax, Grayson,
Iee, Notton, Russell, Scott, Smyth, Tazewell, Washington, Wise, and Wythe). This effort will result
in their recognition as ACT Certified Work Ready Communities (CWRC). Over the past year all

" patticipating localities (21 total/17 TRRC region) have patticipated in strategic planning and ACT
training, and local committees have been fotmed. ACT agreed to hold its Acaderny in the region
which resulted in substantia] cost savings for each of the juisdictions. Additionally, the Vitginia
Cotomunity College System modified its contract with ACT to allow the use of the national
certification (NCRC) rather than the Virginia CRC. This modification will not only sttengthen the
recognition of the credentials awarded by this project but will also allow previous Vitginia CRC
credentials to be converted to the NCRC. Duting evaluation of the FY18 application Staff had
concerns that the scope was too large and may not be tealistic duting the proposed timeframe. To
address these concerns the recommendation one year ago of $254,025 was made to reduce the
budget for job profiling to $60,000 and contingent on companies providing 50% of the cost of each
job profile conducted on its behalf. The applicant took this recommendation under consideration
and addressed many of the concerns with the otiginal application. A revised request was received on
8/23/18 reflecting the use of funds over a two yeat petiod. Funds will be used for 2 patt-time (20
horit/week) Project Cootdinators ($89,565), Conttactual expenses including NCRC test fees,
software licenses, soft skills training, job profiler training, travel, etc. ($132,273). Funds have also
been budgeted for matketing, office furnitute/equipment and related expenses for the Project
Cootdinatoss. Significant matching contributions ($311,804) will be provided from various soutces.
The Area One Workfotce Development Board will contribute $84,010.00 for administrative
petsonnel, proctor titne, job profiles, travel, matketing design, space and us of computets for testing,
IT setvices, postage and insurance. Similarly, the Atea Two WBD will conttibute $83,331 for
administrative personnel, testing fees for 94 patticipants, job profiles, travel, rent and utilities. The
SVAM-COE will conttibute $36,741 of Heart Project funds (an ARC grant) to support employer
matketing and participation. Private support from area employers and the Southwest Vitginia
Alliance for Manufacturing (SVAM) of $87,756 will be provided suppotting administrative (SVAM
Ditector’s) salaty and for employer’s 50% share of job profiles and workforce testing. VCEDA.
fands (§13,032) will suppott testing fees for high school senfors in PDC 2. Other SWVA school
systemns and community colleges will be asked to contribute $6,934 reflecting the use of space'and
computers for NCRC testing. At the time of the update, 40 region employets have signed on in
suppott of the project. Outcomes of 1,700 NCRC credentials ate anticipated for. the two year project
period. When this project was tabled a yeat ago, the otganizations itivolved in this project moved
forwatd to continue to build suppott for the NCRC initiative across the region and the progress
tmade was apparent to Staff when teviewing the revised application. A year lates, this project appears
poised to launch on a mote tealistic scale compated to the plan outlined otiginally. The NCRC is 2
known economic development recruitment tool and this regional effort will ensute that SWVA does




not fall behind levels achieved in other patts of the state, including Southern VA. While the
outcomes of this project also fit with those of Competitive Education Program, Staff recommends
funding suppott from Special Projects to avoid potential delays that could result from o referral to
that Cotnmittee, Testing is expected to commence this month and an awatd from this Committee

will align with that timeframe.
Staff recommends award of $248,950.

Virginia Highlands Community College Educational Foundation
Advanced Technology and Wortkfotce Development Center (#73465)
$2,700,000 Requested

Fixecutive Smmmary Provided by Applicant: In an effott to support its governing Jocalities and
partners in business and industty, Vitginia Highlands Community College (VHCC) plans to
construct a new, $6 million, 25,000+ squate foot Advanced Technology and Wotkforce
Development Center (the Ceuntet, the facility, the proposed project) which will consolidate and
cteate tnodern classroom and laboratory spaces fot a vatiety of technical programs to setve the
region’s wotkforce and employers. The facility will be a dynataic hub for: wotkforce training;
customized business and industry training; and stall business formation through VHCC’s Small
Business Development Center. The facility will be constructed on propetty adjacent to the campus.
VHCC and its pattnets respectfully request $2,700,000 in funding to suppott the construction and
final buildout of this Center. ‘The College has the required 1:1 matching funds on hand and submits
that the Center represents a ciitical investment in the wotkforce and economy of southwest Virginia.

Staff Cornments and Recommendation: The applicant is requesﬁng the balance of a desited $3M
total conttibution from TRRC for 50% of the estimated consttuction cost of a new Advanced
Technology and Workforce Development Center to be located adjacent to VHCC’s campus. The
project received $300k in May 2018 from the Competitive Education program to suppozt half of the
anticipated cost of developing a PER for the project and for related A&E activities. At that time
Staff recomimended that any additional support from the Commission should be considered only
after design planning was completed and an accutate estimate of the actual total development cost
was known. The Special Projects application indicates that VHCC plans to awasd a single contract
for both design and construction and will bid the project this month. Additionally, Staff suggested
that the College should approach othet potential funders such as fedetal ARC and EDA. The initial
feedback from EDA has been positive and VHCC has disclosed that they plan to submit an
application in October 2018. Staff has also learned that an application has been submitted to GO
Virginia. The amounts of the intended EDA request, the GO Vitginia request, as well as other
potential tequests to funders such as ARC have not been shated. Dependiog on the request
amounts, and the outcomes of these applications, it is not possible to determine how much of the
cuttetit $2.7 M request (which reflects TRRC funding for 50% of the total project cost) will be
needed to complete the project. A $3M private match has been secuted for the project by an
anonytnous donot, Despite the latge size of this request the associated outcommes ate not significant.
This is due to the fact that, while the new facility will consolidate several progtains, thete does not
appeat to be substantial expansions in the enrollment of these programs. A baseline figure of 285
annual completers was provided in the application with an anticipated increase to 321 as a resuolt of
the consolidation. This is a modest inctease that does not result in an ROI which would be required
to justify the desired level of TRRC suppott. Regardless, Staff recognizes that this is a wotthy ptoject
which compliments other investments made in the region’s advance manufactating training




programs. Staff stands by its May 2018 Competitive Education recommendation that any additional
suppott from the Commission should be considered only after A&E planning has been completed
and the total development cost and project financing is known. Additionally, the tesults of the
planned applications to other funding agencies will determine what “last dollat” needs remain. Due
to the revenue-gencrating nature of the programs to be housed in this facility it is likely that a
recommendation for additional support would be in the form of a referral to TRRC’s VRA loan
program, which would be consistent with recommendations provided fot similar projects in the
region such. as Bluefield College’s Science Building expansion.

Staff recommends that the project be referred to the Competitive Education Program, to be
conducted in Spring 2019 when design wotk is complete and the outcomes of other intended
funding applications are knowh.

Virginia Museum of Natural History Foundation
Qutdoor Education Pavilion (#3457)
$75,000 Requested

Executive Summaty Provided by Applicant: The Vitginia Museum of Natural History
Foundation is requesting $75,000 from the Virginia Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission to
suppott construction of the VMINTT Outdoot Bducation Pavilion, a multi-season covered atea to be
erected adjacent to the museum neat J. Frank Wilson Memorial Patk in Mattinsville. The $75,000
requested tepresents 50% of the overall project cost of $150,000, with matching suppott to be
provided by foundation, cotporate and individual suppott. "The Outdoor Education Pavilion will
include an open-ait roof, flexible-use outdoor seating, and exhibit materials intetpreting the natural
features of adjacent J. Frank Wilson Park. ‘The Outdoot Education Pavilion tepresents 2 sighificant
toutistm, economic development, and quality of life initiative that will gencrate greatet public
awateness, visitation and toutism spending for the Virginia Museum of Natural Histoty, pattnering

organizations and the entite region.

Sraff Comments and Recommendation: Grant funds ate requested to support 50% of the
estimated $150,000 costs fot construction of an outdoot education pavilion as an attached extension
to the Virginia Museum of Natutal History in Mattinsville. This request was submitted to Special
Projects due to the City not having an allocation within the Southside Economic Development
Progtam, though VIMNH clearly is a regional and statewide attraction as indicated below. In 2006
the Special Projects Program ptovided a grant of $350,000 to design, constuct and install
petmanent exhibits at VMNH when the Museum's new facility was constructed. Architectutal
schematics for the design wete provided as well as a detailed cost estimate from the A&E. consultant
for the Pavilion, which will be an outdoot extension of the indoot central attinm that visitors use to
access exhibit and research spaces at VMNIL The design for this new facility is projected to
facilitate an increase in visitaon of 2,840 annually, and a $6,166 increase in ticket sales annually at
the musenm. VMNH provided staff with demogtaphic information on cutrent visitots,
demonstrating that a majority are from outside the local atea and inchudes visitors from Noxth
Carolina and many othet states. The majority of visitors ate adults ages 19-59 (41%0), followed by
school-age children between 3-18 (30%). Matching funds are intended from Hatvest Foundation,
Women i Philanthropy and individual donors, with the foundation funding decisions expected to
be made this Fall. While this modest request may have accompanying modest outcomes, the
addition of a sizable outdoot event space at the Commotiwealth's designated natutal history
museumn can reasonably be expected to increase the number of events and attendees at VIMINH,




which could translate into extended visitor stays that benefit lodging, restaurants and other
businesses that benefit from the spending of out-of-atea visitors. Staff would add that outdoor event
space at other mose locally-focused venues should not view this as 2 new funding priotity, and cites
the statewide mission and promotion of VMINH as a clear distinction that adds metit to this

proposal.

Staff recommends a grant awatd of $75,000 for up to 50% of costs for the pavilion.

Vitginia's Growth Alliances
Regional Marketing Otganizations (RMO's) Support Project (#3458)
$750,000 Requested

Executive Sumnmary Provided by Applicant: This project suppoits the regional economic
development matketing function of the Regional Marketing Otganizations (RMO's) over a three
yeat period and will allow the RMO's to enhance a number of actives to suppott marketing, prospect
visits and lead generation. ‘This matks the fitst time that the RIMO's have looked to develop a
regional approach to these activities while supporting their local, active membets from the TRRC

footpﬁnt.

Staft Comments and Recornmendation: This project was brought to the Commission by a
coalition of seven regional economic development otganizations (REDOs)serving the tobacco
region, as a means to accelerate prospect lead generation and visits to tobacco region sites over the
next three years. The request was submitted on behalf of those regional EDOs by Vitginia's Growth
Alliance, which serves ten counties and one city in Southetn Vitginia, but funds would be allocated
to the seven REDOs under an equitable formula. That formula, while not finalized, would be based
on the numbet of tobacco region cities/counties participating in each REDO {cusrently a total of 27
of the 40 tobacco region cities/counties), and would be used to contract for lead genetation
consultants and assist in costs to bring prospects to the region and/or visit them at their
headquattets. Standard operating expenses for the REDOs, such as staff salaries and benefits, office
expenses etc. would not be eligible for these requested funds. The Coalfield Economic
Development Authotity declined to participate in this project, but that portion of the tobacco region
(Cambetland and Lenowisco PDCs) is being funded separately through a Special Projects grant of
$400k made in 2017 to expand foteign ditect investment and domestic technology recruitment.
TRRC Staff and tobacco tegion localities are seeing a rebounding economy and growing intetest in
ptivate business attraction and expansion. The addition of §250k per year of additional matketing,
lead generation and prospect visit suppott - equitably spread among the seven REDOs - could
gteatly assist in securing additional business announcements actoss a majotity .of the region. While
the total cost appeats significant, the funding available per year would be something less than
$10k/pet locality. As Virginia's Growth Alliance is an unincotporated organization with a single
staffperson, Staff has discussed other options for eligible grantee that has access to suppost
resoutces, Vitginia's Industrial Advancement Alliance, suppotted administratively by the Mt. Rogers |
Planning District Commission, has agreed to setve as grantee and administrator fot this project.

Staff recommends award of $750,000 to Virginia's Industtial Advancement Alliance, with
final development of the distribution formula, eligible/ineligible uses and prospect
tracking/ reporting protocol to be approved by the TRRC Executive Director.




Vitginia Tech - Office of Economic Development
Regional Workforce Assessment and Skills Analysis (#3475)

$138,820 Requested

Executive Summaty Provided by Applicant: This Workfotce Assessment and Skills Analysis will
create 2 better undetstanding of the cutrent labor matket and ways to improve it, with spectfic
consideration. for identifying transferable skills and the training and support programs 10 enhance
those skills, As patt of the data analysis, the project would review wage and salary data, available
skill sets, commuting pattetns, and workfotce training offerings in 52 counties and cities
encompassing the entire Tobacco Region, as well as additional counties and cities in the Appalachian
Power Service Tettitory. The final report will include strategic recommendations for maximizing the
assets of this region's workforce and enhancing the skills of displaced workers. Additionally, local
and tegional economic development professionals will have access to rich data for marketing their
regions as a competitive business Jocation and will receive training in how to most effectively utilize
the data genetated by the wotlforce assessment.

Sraff Comments and Recommendation: ‘This request was submitted by VI-OED as an eligible
sponsot on behalf of a proposed partnetship between the Commission, VI-OED and Appalachian
Power's Office of Bconomic Development, to conduct an in-depth regional workforce analysis
sitnilat to one that was completed in 2016 for eastern Kentucky, which shates 2 botdet: with SW
Virginia's coalfields (see http: / Jwrww.oneeastky.com/oek/ site-selection/labot). The proposed
analysis, which would be completed within a seven-month timeline, would address wotkforce skills
and needs across the entite tobacco region footprint, and would provide detailed wotket skdlls
demand on. a region and sub-tegion basis. The objective of the Hast Kentucky study was to identify
skills held by displaced fotmer coal minets that ate transferable to othet industties and could be
matketed for prospective business expansion and attraction. The proposed study process would
supplement public data soutces with significant stakeholder input through tegional employet
forums, discussion groups, and online sutveys of employets, tesidents, students and cateet coaches,
Boyette Strategic Advisors, a Little Rock AKX based company, completed the 27-county Tast
Kentucky study and is jgroposed as the consultant fot the Vitginia study (see hitps: / /wrww.boyette-
sa.com/). Boyette's team includes extensive experience with two international consulting firms
(Deloitte and KPMG) and leadership of two state economic development agencies (Arkansas and
Geotgia). A ptimary objective is to assess the skills of unemployed or underemployed former coal,
tobacco, textile and furnitute wotkets in the tobacco region, and identify training that will make
those individuals matketable to business prospects in industry growth. sectors. Data will be accessible
to local and regional economic developets in marketing theit communities to prospects, with
instruction provided through webinars for economic developets. Data would be made available for
the 22 tobacco region localities in Appalachian Powet's service atea, plus the temaining 18 tobacco
tegion cities/counties, and a dozen non-tobacco APCo localities in Virginia. Appalachian Power
would provide the requited matching funds to assess its service atea localities as well as non APCo
localities in the TRRC footprint. ApCo is a key pattner i matketing industtial sites in the tobacco
tegion, including six tobacco tegion megapatks (Catroll, Henty, Pittsylvania, Smyth, Washington &
Wythe. See htips:// aeped.com/where—we—work/ virginia/). VI-OED is a logical pattner on this
project as an additional repositoty/ disseminatot of data and convener of events to inform economic
developers of the availability and how to benefit from usage of the data. As the nation and tobacco
tegion appear to be enteting a period of greater prospect activity and tightet Iabor availability, this
analysis and process could be a robust, ctitical tool to assist tobacco tegion communities in.
competing mote effectively for business expansions and attraction, with apptroptiate pattnets to
rmake the best use of the products generated by the analysis.




Staff recommends a grant awatd of $138,820 for consulting setvices to conduct the analysis.

OTHER BUSINESS I'TEMS

The Corporation for. Jefferson’s Poplar Forest
Construction of the Poplar Forest Patkway (#3091)
$500,000 Grant approved 9/23/2015 — 5™ Yeat Extension Requested

This grant is to suppott a portion of the estiated $2.2+ million costs for constructon of 2 new
access road for one of Bedford County’s ptimaty toutist destinations, Thomas Jefferson’s Poplar
Forest. An extensive archaeological and histotical review process was undertaken for the project
atea. Issuance of the construction contract has been delayed by the teview approval process. Poplar
Forest is in the process of tewtiting sections of the Section 106 report that must be approved by the
Virginia Department of Histotic Resoutces following feedback on a histotic tesoutces tepott
submitted in January 2018. As was last repotted to the Commission’s grants staff, an updated report
was to be submitted to Vitginia DHR by the end of August 2018, and following the 30- day review
peﬂod they expect 2 favotable response which will allow the Army Cotps of Engineers to issue the
permit for crossing streams. This is the next step fot proceedmg with the contract for road
construction. Recognizing that the Curtent Project Bnd Date is 9/23/2018, Poplar Fotest is
requesting an additional two yeats fot the project to be completed. This is a request for a {ifth year
extension to 9/23/2020, in order to allow sufficient titme for issuance and completion of contract
for construction of the new road.

Staff recommends an extension to 9/23/2020.

Danville-Pittsylvania Regional Industrial Facilities Authotity
Berty Hill Mega Patk (#2264)
$2,700,000 Grant award. 1/11/2011 — Budget reallocation approval and 9* yeat

extension

'The RIFA is requesting a budget teallocation approval for the grant balance of $2.7 million to
support $2 million of engineeting and envitonment studies (NEPA) and right—nof way acquisition for
the planned U.S. 311 Connector Road; and $1.7 million toward engineeting, environment studies
and right-of-way acquisition for the planned 138KV AEP electric transmission line with
breaker/substation. With this budget teallocation approval request RIFA is also requesting a 9% year
extension of the grant through to January 11, 2020. This effectively restores the original uses of
grant funds that were subsequently approved for rebudgeting by the Committee in 2015 and 2017,

Staff recommends approval of the hudget reallocation request to support road and electtic
line engineeting and ROW acquisition, and for an additional one year extension for a
revised project end date of Januvary 1%, 2020.




Liberty University
Center for Medical and Health Sciences Phase I (#2550)
$8,500,000 Grant award approved 9/27/2012 ~ request for 90 day extension

The grant is the second of two totaling $20.5 million that were awarded in 2011-12 to Liberty to
establish its College of Osteopathic Medicine (LUCOM). This grant was apptoved to equip the new
LUCOM building that was built in partt with the initial grant of $12 million. Tthas a rematning
balance of $3,006,145.65 aftet having been given a two-yeat extension in 2016. On September 7,
2018, Staff received correspondence from Liberty’s Intetin. Provost and the LUCOM Dean. _
tequesting 2 final 90-day extension to use $2.6 million of the balance to acquite additional simulation
and taining equipment for a vatiety of uses. An attached list included mote than $5.6 million of new
equiptnent, up to half of which would be Commission-funded. At this time, LUCOM has achieved
all of the anticipated outcomes of the two grants - having graduated its indtial class and received
sccreditation - and continues to grow its staff (150+), entollment (600) and tuition revenues.
Having received this detailed request so recently, Staff has limited time and expettise to evaluate the
necessity ot urgency of using the majority of the gtant balance for the requested purposes. Staff also
notes the remaining balance exceeds the total funding fot any one of several TRRC grant programs

in any given yeat.

Staff has had insufficient time to assess the metits of the proposed uses t0 determine if the
additional requested equipment would generate additional outcomes commensurate with
the spend-down of the majotity of the $3 million grant balance, and offets no
recommendation at this time.




SoUuTHSIDE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
COMMITTEE AGENDA

Tuesday
September 18, 2018 @ 3:30pm
Floyd, VA

Floyd Event Center
Welcome and Call to Order The Honorable Tommy Wright, Chairman
Call of the Roll FEvan Feinman, Executive Director
Approval of the 5/21/18 Minutes (published on website)
Staff Recommendations Sarah Capps, SS Grants Administrator
Pittsylvania Inland Port Funding Evan Feimman, Executive Director

Public Comments

Adjournment

—-22.




FY19 Southside Economic Development

Summaties and Staff Recommendations — September 2018

The Cominission teceived seven new funding tequests in August for the available Southside
Economic Development balances (FY19 budget plus funds cattied forward from previous years).
Three requests have subsequently been withdrawn, leaving four active requests. Executive
summaties provided by the applicants, and Staff comments and recommendations, ate included
below for these new requests.

Req o . , Allocation | Requested
4 Locality QOrganization Project Title Available | Amount
New London Shell
3470 County of Bedford Building Project $1,300,502
Bedford . $1,504,463 '
: j Visitor Aeeess Withdrawn
3468 Memorial .
Eoundati Beprovements by applicant
Brunswicl-County . ) _ Withdrawn
3460 | Brmnswick DA Project Dragon $3,247,246 by applicant
: : Halifex Connty | ProjectNoon:Factoty | Withdrawn
3453 Halifax DA - . $726,456 by applicant
Sumnit View Business
3469 Franklin Pranlklin County Patk - Southetn Access $210,689 $210,689
Road Segiment D3 ‘ ’
Revitalization of Old
3472, | MecKlenbusg | Health Comnunity Memotial | $750,099 $50,000
ystein ;
Hospital
. Pickett Patk
3471 Nottoway | Nottoway County | Infrastructure $1,004,889 $180,000
Improvement
Total (4 active requests)  $1,741,191




BEDFORD

County of Bedford
New London Shell Building Project (#£3470)
$1,800,572.85 Request tevised to $1,300,502

Executive Surnmary Provided by Applicant: Bedford County EDA proposes to design and
construct a 40,000 squate foot speculative shell building on Lot 7 in the New London Business and
Technology Center patk to be sold to a private tanufacturer who will then complete the inside with
theit own finishing tequitements. Often, Bedford County receives inquities for basic shell buildings
with a latge squate footage requirement and thete ate virtually no vacant buildings to show a
prospect. This facility will belp us be much more competitive and will reduce the speed to market

time by a year or longet.

Staff Comments and Recommendation: This request was reduced by the applicant to now seek
$1,300,502. This amount reflects 50% of the new and ditect costs estimated at $2,601,003 for design
and construction of the new shell building in the New London Business & Technology Centet. The
county plans to construct a 40,000 squate foot building with total estimated cost of §3.6 million.
This is to address the shortage in inventoty of single-tenant buildings available in the county.
Advanced manufacturing companies ate the tatgeted sector that the county is marketing the
propetty to. Hstimated economic development outcomes are for 30 jobs with $45K average salary
and $5 million capital investment. A previous SSED gtant in May 2017 funded grading of this and
adjacent lots. Design. files showing site charactetization and site schematics wete included with the
application as well 2s a detailed preliminaty construction estimate. Timeline is for construction to
begin by Februaty 2019. The original estimated project costs of $3.6 million included §450K in-kind
value of the land. Staff suggested to county staff in order to be consistent with more recent grant
awards from SSED for construction of shell buildings that the Cominission limit its investment to
50% of the ditect costs for the new construction. The application includes a detailed preliminaty
construction budget totaling $2,268,000 and the budget wotksheet lists $96,700 in design costs,
$136,303 contract for grading, and $100,000 for construction inspection. These figures total
$2,601,003 and staff suggests a grant award of 50% ($1,300,502) of these new ditect costs identified
for A&F services and construction, is approptiate to be supported by the Commission. New
London is home to CAER and the Liberty University Engineering School that is under construction.
Given the region's skilled workfotce and adjacent amenities such as CAER and the engineering
school, a ready-to-occupy shell would be 2 highly attractive site for prospects currently identified by
the County's EDA as well as those visiting the region as a result of the TRRC Foreigh Direct
Investment efforts. The likelihood of having a private manufacturer occupying the building within
the neat futute appeats to be very strong.

Staff recommends a grant awatd of $1,300,501 for up to 50% of costs for site development,
building design and construction of the shell building.

—-24-



FRANKLIN

Franklin County
Summit View Business Patk - Southern Access Road Segment D3 (#3469)

$210,68% Requested

Executive Summary Provided by Applicant: Project Description Provided by Applicant:
Executive Summary: The Summit View Business Patk - Southern Access Road Segment D3
project involves the construction of an approximately 1,000-foot road connection between the
Park's southern entrance at U.S. Route 220 and Pleasant Breeze Drive, an existing state maintained
highway. The southern access onto U.S. Route 220, going out fot construction bidding in August,
allows access from the main fout-lane highway to the site of the tecently announced Valley Star
Credit Union Adininistrative Catopus and the 100-+-acte Dogwood site. There is, however, still a
gap between that access and Pleasant Breeze Drive. Due to VDOT testrictions on turning
movements out of the southern entrance, it is vital to incoming businesses that they be able to use
Pleasant Breeze Drive to leave the park and travel notth on U.S. 220 to get to Roanoke and
Tnterstate 81. This 1,000-foot connection will fulfill this need and make the SVBP more marketable.

Staff Cornments and Recommendation: This request supports $210K toward the $1.6 million
estimated costs for construction of 1,000 linear feet of access road in the Summit View Industrial
Patk in notthern Franklin County, The D3 Road Segment is designed to connect the Southern
entrance of the patk at Route 220 with Pleasant Breeze Drive which is the truck access route. A total
of 8,000 linear feet will need to be paved to complete the connection. The additional 1,000 feet of
toad will allow vehicular access to Lots 13 and 14, which according to the patk's master plan can
accomsmodate buildings of one million sq. ft. and 150,000 sq. ft. tespectively. Outcomes ate listed as
three (3) companies with an estimated 482 jobs, ~ $37,000 average wage, and $106 million in capital
investments. Two TRRC gtants totaling $1.1 million from SSED and Special Projects, both
approved last yeat, are assisting with grading, road and utility expenses to develop Summit View.
The county has already announced two companies locating to this section of the patk and is
matketing a lasge site for a third company. In addition to $650K of VDOT Economic Access Grant
fanding the county is 2lso contributing §750K toward the Match. A detailed construction estimate to
suppott project costs was provided. Summit View has alteady demonstrated success in attracting
new employets in the short time that sites have been ready, and the County's commitment to this
patk as its primary business development opportunity is reflected in its substantial financial
commitment to creation of the patk, which includes $19 million to date, with an additional $16
million anticipated. Given the site's readiness and location, as well as matketing assistance from the
Roanoke Regional Partnership, the likelihood of attracting significant new employment and
investment to Lots 13 and 14 is very strong.

Staff recommends a grant award of $210,689.

—25-—




MECKLENBURG

VCU Health System.
Revitalization of Old Community Memorial Hospital (#3472)

$50,000 Requested

Executive Sunmary Provided by Applicant: The Department of Surgery in collaboration with
the Depatiment of Emergency Medicine at VCU Health System and VCU Health Community
Metnorial Hospital at South Hill propose development of a comprehensive training facility to serve
the Commonwealth of Vitginia and beyond in the ateas of disaster preparedness, clinical
cettification, pte hospital education, and othet simulation and education activities. The Ttaining
Centes would teputpose 2 portion of the cutrently unoccupied old Community Memorial to create a
realistic training envitonment. The center will focus on training in the counties of Mecklenburg,
Brunswick, Lunenbutg, Chatlotte, Halifax, and Prince Edward and as well as offer coutses not
available in other areas of the state. This request is to specifically fund "Phase 1" the economic
impact assessment and facility architectural and engineering assessment for this project. We have
suppott from the leadership of the town of South Hill, Virginia, for this project.

Staff Comments and Recornmendation: This proposal arose from a pre-application submitted to
the Commission by VCU Health Systern. TRRC Staff suggested to VCU that this request for
analysis of the re-use of the circa-1954 former hospital would align with SSED Program objectives
of quantifying the economic impact of bringing the estimated 2,000 trainees/year to South Hill for
the desctibed education programs, as well as studying the physical needs of updating a vacant 60+
yeat old structute as 2 modern training facility. VCU reportedly assured the local communities that
the former hospital would not stand idle once the $85 million teplacement hospital was opened in
South Hill neatly a yeat ago. The concept of re-using a former hospital - with it's relatively intact
emetgency room, sutgical suites, labs, auditorium, parking and other telated facilities - is a highly
logical use of the now-dormant facility, and VCU as an accredited public university is a logical
education provider. South Hillis also ideally suited as a training site, with outstanding transportation
access at the ctosstoads of [-85 and US Routes 1 and 58, as well as having existing hotels,
restautants and othet visitor amenities that could add significant economic activity and tax revenues
for the Town and County. Staff has further suggested that, based on the facility needs identified in
this proposed scope of work, that VCU could potentially apply to the FY19 Competitive Education
cycle in Spring 2019 for physical itnprovements, equipment, etc. to establish the training programs.
VCU will match this §50k request with funds it has in hand, and has proffered its operating costs as
potential match to an Bducation proposal.

Staff recommends a grant award of $50,000 for uﬁ to 50% of contracted scopes of work.

-2




NOTTOWAY

Nottoway County
Pickett Park Infrastructute Improvement (#3471)

$180,000 Requested

Executive Summaty Provided by Applicant: This project will imptove the watet and sewet
capabilities for the Town of Blackstone. The town supplies all water and sewer treatment,
distribution, and service fot Pickett Patk, Nottoway County's latgest business/industtial park.
Cuttently, water and sewer equipment capacities at Blackstone's treatment plants are not sufficient
to supply the expected growth of Pickett Patk due primarily to the near completion of the adjoining
Foteign Affaits Security Training Centet (FASTC). The FASTC location has already attracted the
attention of defense and law enforcement equipment companies and that is likely to increase as
FASTC neats completion. Nottoway County has adequate property at Pickett Patk to support
diverse and large business/industrial development but needs water and sewet infrastructure
improvements to suppott its growth. ‘The lack of imptovements hindets matketing of the ptoperty.
A Tist of items from B&B Consultants (Blackstone's engineets) is attached for your teview. Shown
are the items to be funded.

Staff Cornments and Recormmendation: The requested funds for wastewater treatment plant
upgrades will most immediately serve the §68 million Nottoway Commons comimetcial development
to be built on County-owned propetty just outside Fort Pickett's main entrance., as well as future
industrial employers that locate in the County-owned Pickett Park. While the Commission's Funding
Policies state that retail and housing development that serve a local customer: base are not funding
priotities, itis critical to note that Nottoway Commons is designed to accommmodate three new
hotels (400 rooms total), which by definition attract visitos spending to the T'obacco Region.
Furthermote, the projected 112 new units of rental housing will most likely setve employees and
outside visitos to FASTC for extended stay lodging, Togethet with the tetail (including restautants)
at the Comnmons, the new development will predominantly serve a very latge new fedetally-funded
opetation at FASTC and attract substantial visitor spending that would otherwise "leak” outside the
region to existing commercial areas in western Chestetfield and Petersbutg/Colonial Heights.
Ultimately, this request is funding locally-owned utility infrastructure that suppotts but does not
ditectly assist the private commetcial development at the Comtmons. Matching funds will come from
replacement costs of existing equipment in the wastewater plant, and significantly exceeds the
requested TRRC funding by a factor of almost fous. While water/wastewater utilities are typically
candidates fot the TRRC Revolving Loan Fund administered by Vitginia Resources Authority, the
requested amount ($180k) is below the minimum threshold set for TRRC loans ($250k). This should
not be viewed as veeting away from Commission funding policies on serving commetcial
development, but as 2 modest local imptovement that enables significant tevenue captute from an
enotimous and transformational project in FASTC.

Staff recommends a grant award of $180,000.

—-27-




BUSINESS SvurrOoRT COMMITTEE AGENDA

Tuesday
September 18, 2018 @-4:30pm
Floyd, VA
Floyd Event Center
Welcome and Call to Order The Honorable Danny Marshall, Chairman
Call of the Roll Evan Feinman, Executive Director
| Approval of the //9/17 Minutes (published on website)
Objective/Charge of Committee Andy Sorrell, Deputy Director
Committee Discussions Andy Sorrell, Deputy Director
Timeline/Next Steps Andy Sorrell, Deputy Director .

Pablic Comments

Adjournment

—-28-




R&D COMMITTEE AGENDA

Tuesday

September 19, 2018 @ 8:30am

Floyd, VA

Floyd Event Center

Welcome and Call to Order

Call of the Roll

Approval of 5/22/18 Minutes

Grant Extensions/Revisions

Last Mile Broadband Updafel i)eadline
Public Comments

Adjournment

The Honorable Kathy J. Byron, Chairman
Evan, Feinman, Executive Director
(published on website)

Tim Pfohl, Granis Director

Evan, Feinman, Executive Director

~29-




Research & Development Committee

September 19, 2018

The R&D Committee will meet on Wednesday, Septembet 19 at 8:30 am to consider Other
Business regarding existing active grants.

The Commitice will also be btiefed on futute plans and timetable for the next round of Last Mile
Broadband funding:

Southwest Virginia Higher Education Center Foundation
Excavation Damage Prevention Devices (#2698)

$1,500,000 Grant Award in September 2013 (balance $491,102.93)
Request for Sixth Year Extension

This project was apptoved in September 2013 with none of the requited matching funds available.
In September 2015 the R&D Committee approved a revised schedule for the project that allowed
half of the grant (§750k) to be released for Phase 1a, to be completed ovet a two year pedod,
contingent on the comtnitment of an equal amount of matching funds for the project. In September
2017 approval was given to allow access to the remainder of the grant with matching funds to be
provided by Excavation Alett through revenues catned from potential orders. Over the past year
demand for their products has grown and work is ongoing to identify new matkets and buyets.
Several large orders have been placed over the past year and more are expected. One potential large
but confidential customer has been identified. The details of this prospective buyer were shared with
Staff during an update meeting in August 2018. TRRC Staff continues to monitor the use of
matching funds relative to Comtnission investment and have noted an aggressive increase in the use
of sales tevenues to meet requited matching expenses. Excavation Alert has expressed an interest in
submitting an application fot additional TRRC funding and Staff is working with them to determine
what grant program and schedule may be most appropriate to support futute growth. It appears that
the balance of this grant may be sufficient to meet immediate needs.

Staff recommends an extension until September 30, 2019,

Dan River Business Development Centet

Sustainable Tree-free Pulp from Specialty Tobacco and Ag Waste (#3208)
$1,500,000 Grant Award September 2016 (balance $756,973.68)

Request for re-budget and scope

This Danville-based research project also previously received a $2,783,900 phase one grant in 2012,
initially to look at extracting sugats from tobacco for refining as bio-diesel fuels. This phase two
grant has examined new end uses for tobacco and agricultural waste to generate tree-free pulps.
Phase two work is now exploring used textile fibets (discarded clothing) and industrial hemp as
additional feedstocks to generate pulp. DRBDC and Tyton Biosciences LLC —the project’s ptivate
beneficiaty (see www.tytonbio.com) - submitted a request for a substantial budget revision in July

_30_




2018, which would move $486k of the previously-approved Equipment expenses primatily to the
Petsonnel and Conttactual expenses. Given that this was a 32% revision to the otiginal approved
budget, Staff notified DRBDC/Tyton that policy dictates that this tevision must be approved by the
R&D Coinmittee, In addition, as the new feedstocks teseatch activities had been shared with Staff as
patt of the justification of the budget revision, Staff asked Tyton to wotk with Genedge to assess the
impact of the new zesearch focus on the anticipated outcomes of the project relative to
cotnmercialization potential. Staff received the completed Genedge report on August 317, and an
updated Tyton business plan on Septembet 4% TRRC Staff continues to review these documents
priot to discussing them with DRBDC /Tyton and generating a tecommendation on the

budget/scope tequest.

As of September 11th as this document is written for inclusion in the Commission meeting
packet, Staff does not yet have a recommendation on this request, and is not yet prepared to
recommend that this item be consideted at the Septembet 19" Committee meeting.




Y )
.@iQ)W}A\LfC@ ,

SOUTHWEST ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
COMMITTEE AGENDA

Wednesday
September 19, 2018 @ 9:00am
Floyd, VA
Floyd Event Center

Welcome and Call to Order The Honorable Bill Carrico, Vice-Chairman
Call of the Roll Evan Feinman, Executive Director
Approval of the 5/7/18 Minutes (published on website)
Grant Extensions Sara Williams, SW Grant Adminisirator

Public Comments

Adjournment

-32-




Southwest Economic Development Committee
September 19, 2018

The SWED Committee will meet on Wednesday, September 19 at 9:00 am to considet requests for
time extensions on several existing active grants:

Southwest Virginia Community Foundation, Inc.

Bush Mill Hetitage Toutism Project (% 2549)

Approved for $100,000 in September 2012 ($27,860 balance) ~ request for
additional extension. '

The grantee has requested that this grant be extended into a seventh yeat to allow for. completion of
the project which has experienced numerous delays telated, in large patt, to the VDOT funding that
is coveting 80% of costs. The most recent update provided by SCVF indicates that tenovation work

is well underway and is expected to be complete in Fall 2018. ,

Staff recommends approval of an extension through December 31, 2018 to allow for project
completion and adequate time to for final invoicinhg for grant close out.

Lee County IDA
Constitutional Oaks Access Road Development (# 2729)
Approved for $60,000 in September 2013 ($42,704.30 balance).

This grant was apptoved to support no more than 90% of the cost of basic engineeting wotk needed
to construct at access road in a timely manner should a prospect be tectuited for the Patk. There
has been no activity on the grant in mote than three years (July, 2015). The most recenit update
provided on August 13, 2018 stated that final design has been completed and were submitted to
VDOT in Febiuary, 2018, Preliminary comments wete provided by VDOT and the project
continues to undetgo reviews from othet depattments. VIDOT has identified ctiteria telative to
maintenanice and ownetship that will need to be addressed. VDOT has not provided a timefratme to
complete theit review howevet, once complete, the IDA plans to proceed with the project.

Staff recommends approval of an extension through September 30, 2019.

Vitginia’s Hetitage Music Trail: The Crooked Road
Expanding The Crooked Road Brand (# 2739)
Apptoved for $208,000 in September 2013 ($49,525.64 balance) — request for

additional extension.

The balance of this grant is allocated for construction of wayside exhibits. Matching funds were
allocated from an ARC grant for additional kiosk work and the grantee indicated in an update
provided on September 5, 2018 that additional matching funds have been obtained from the
Thompson Foundation and discussions ate underway with Bland and Wythe Counties regarding:
possible match contributions from the localities and/ ot other local pattners. The grantee states that




delay with completing the project is the tesult of staff wotkload capacity and requests an extension
through September 30, 2019.

Staff recominends approval of an extension through September 30, 2019.

Southwest Regional Recreation Authority
Adventure Playground — Expanding the Regional Footprint of Econofmc

Impact (#2904)
Approved for $435,000 in. September 2014 ($93,204.42 balance - request fot

additional extension

A tequest for a fifth year extension has been made for this project. A portion of the grant
was intended to constiuct a hotse trail in Scott County. Due to vatrious problems obtaining
necessaty easements from affected landowners, the project is behind schedule. Work is
ongoing to obtain easement tights and resolution is expected soon for several of the
propetties. A Land Use Managet has been hired to identify and obtain easements fot
additional connections and meetings have been held with VDOT to identify potential
alternative routes should agreements with sotne property owners be unobtainable. A
proposal will be submitted to the Hastman Foundation that would allow SRRA to purchase
one of the affected propetties. This request will be made in December 2018 and matching
funds will be requested from DCR ot the US Forestty Service.

Staff recommends approval of an extension through September 30, 2019.

LENOWISCO Planning District Cominission
LENOWISCO Project Intersection (# 3192)
Approved for $1,250,000 in September 2016 — request to amend contingency/

project budget

The approval made for this project in September 2016 contained a contingency requiting
Commission funds to be matched 1:1 for one-half of site acquisition costs, with the match to be
provided from a proposed ARC POWER grant. In August 2018 the project received $3,500,000
from the Depattment of Mines, Minerals, and Energy’s Abandoned Mine Land program. These
funds will be used for acquisition and site development costs. Thete ate not currently ARC POWER
funds approved fot the project. Additionally, the grantee has notified Staff that they were able to
negotiate a lowet price fot the site ($2,310,000) and will not need to use the entite grant amount for -
acquisition. They have requested petmission to use the balance of the grant (estimated to be around

$95,000) for site development expenses.

Staff tecommends an amendment to the original contingency to allow TRRC funds,
matched by any hon-Commission source, to be used for one-half of acquisition costs, with
any remaining funds to be used for other site development needs.




TROF COMMITTEE AGENDA

Wednesday
September 19, 2018 @ 9:30am
Floyd, VA
Floyd Event Center

Welcome and Call to Order The Honorable Terry Kilgore, Chair
Call of the Roll Evan Feinman, Executive Director
Approval of the 5/22/18 Minutes (published on website)
Revenue Return Agreements Evan Feinman, Executive Director
TROF Balance Discussions Evan Feinman, Executive Director/

Stephanie Kim, Finanace Director

Types of Projects Funded Evan Feinman, Executive Direclor
Project H Evan Feinman, Executive Director
City of Danville § Approval Evan Feinman, Executive Director

Public Comments

Adjournment

e 1




J

EXECUTIVE COMMITTIEE AGENDA

Wednesday
September 19,2018 @ 1¢:30am
Floyd, VA
Floyd Event Center

Welcome and Call to Order

Call of the Roll

Approval of 5/7/18 Minutes
Executive Review

CCAM

Membership
Future Meeting Date (1/7-1/8/19)
Public Comments

Adjournment

The Honorable Terry Kilgore, Chairman
Evan Feinman, Executive Director
(published on website)

Evan Feinman, Executive Director

Evan Feinman, Executive Director/
Stephanie Kim, Finance Direcior \

Evan Feinman, Executive Director

Evan Feinman, Executive Director

37—




SAVE THE DATE

next FULL COMMISSION
MEETING B

Tuesday,
January 8, 2019
in RIC

(sub-committees will meet on January 7"

or 2-3 weeks prior to full meeting)




Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission

Financial Summary
As of July 31, 2018

TICR Fund Balance $ 199,244,937
Restricted Endowment Balance $ 75,976,441
Unrestricted Endowment Balance $ 157,901,509
Restricted Endowment Accum Interest $ 1,901,700
Unrestricted Endowment Accum Interest % 1,610,856
Total Cash & Invesiments $ 436,635,437
Cash Disbursements - this monih $ 2,223,903
Cash Dishursements - FYTD $ 2,223,903
Unobligated
Fund Balances
Special Projects $ 4,728,893
Education $ 11,415,383
TROF (Deal Closing) $ 3,679,426
Southside Economic Development $ 24,372,069
Southwest Economic Development $ 731,568
Agribusiness $ 3,418,303
R&D/Broadband $ 11,236,705
Megapark $ 2,729,558
Megasite Prospect Incentive Fund $ 12,500,000
VRA Loan Program set-aside $ +1,765,387
Administration $ 2,351,363
TICRG General Account $ 330,601
FY2019 Budget Balance $ 79,258,244

8/28/2018




Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission
Statement of Revenues, Expendifures, and Changes in Fund Balance (Cash Basis)
As of July 31, 2018

YTD Actual
as % of Variance Favorable
FY19 Budget YTD Actual Budget {Unfavorable)
REVENUES
Other Revenue {all cost codes) $ - $ 552,194.31 -552,194.31
Total Revenues 5 - $ 552,194.31 $ 55219431
EXPENDITURES
Administration
Salaries, Fringe Benefits, Per Diems $ 1,526,300 $ 189,860.05 12.4%  $1,336,439.95
Contractual Services 372,000 12,218.86 3.3% 359,781.14
Supplies and Materials 6,500 167.08 2.6% 6,332.92
Transfer Payments 313,000 - 0.0% 313,000.00
Rent, Insurance, Agency Svc Charges 161,400 16,687.08 10.3% 144,712.92
Furniture and Equipment 5,700 - 0.0% 5,700.00
Subtotal - Administration $ 2,384,800 $ 218,933.07 92% $2,165,066.93
Community Revitalization 18,800,000 2,004,969.80
Total Expenditures $ 21,184,800 $ 2,223,902,87
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures $ (21,184,900) § (1,671,708.56)
!
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In {endowment and earnings) $ 19,671,008 3 -
CASH BALANCE, June 30, 2018 $ 200,916,640 $ 200,916,640,48
CASH BALANCE, July 31, 2018 $ 199,402,748 $ 199,244,931.92

8/28/2018




VIRGINIA TOBACCO COMMISSION COMMITTEES

(as of 6/28/18)

AGRIBUSINESS COMMITTEE PERFORMANCE MEASURE
Gayle Barts COMMITTEE
James Edmunds Danny Marshall
Frank Harris Ed Owens
Robert Mills, Fice-Chair -
Sandy Ratliff RESEARCH AND
Bettina Ring DEVELOPMENT
Cecil Shell COMMITTELE
Buddy Shelton Brian Ball
Robert Spiers, Chair Ed Blevins
William Stanley Kathy Byron, Chair
Richard Sutherland . Bill Carrico
Tommy Wright Gretchen Clark

Rebecca Coleman
BUSINESS SUPPORT Danny Marshall
COMMITTER Will Morefield, Vice-Chair
Danny Marshall, Chair Ed Owens
Ed Blevins Sandy Ratliff
Alexis Ehrhardt Frank Ruff
Julie Hensley

R&D SUBCOMMITTEE
EDUCATION COMMITTEE (VETTING)
Gayle Barts Brian Ball
Ben Chafin , Kathy Byron, Chair
Becky Col‘eman, Vice-Chair Becky Coleman
Joel Cunningham - Ed Owens
Alexis Ehrhardt
Frank Harris
Sandy Ratliff SOUTHSIDE ECONOMIC
Frank Ruff, Chair DEVELOPMENT
Cecil Shell COMMITTEF
William Stanley Brian Ball
Tommy Wright Gayle Barts

Kathy Byron
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE James Edmunds
Brian Ball Alexis Ebrhardt
Kathy Byron Danny Marshall
Bill Carrico Robert Mills
Ben Chafin Ed Owens, Vice-Chair
Tetry Kilgore, Chair Frank Ruff
Danny Marshall Buddy Shelton
Will Morefield William Stanley
Ed Owens Tommy Wright, Chair

Frank Ruff, Vice-Chair
Tommy Wright

SOUTHWEST ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT

" COMMITTIL

Brian Ball

Ed Blevins

Bill Cartico, Chair

Ben Chafin, Vice-Chair
Becky Coleman

‘Will Morefield

Sandy Ratliff

Richard Sutherland

SPECIAL PROJECTS
COMMITTEE

Brian Ball

Kathy Byron

Bill Carrico, Vice-Chair
Gretchen Clark

Ben Chafin

Joel Cunningham

Julie Hensley

Danny Marshall, Chair

* Robert Mills

Ed Owens
Robert Spiers

STRATEGIC PLANNING

COMMITTEE

Brian Ball

Ed Blevins

Kathy Byron

Rebecca Coleman, Co-Chair -
Alexis Ehrhardt, Co-Chair
Danny Marshall

TRO¥F COMMITTEE
Terry Kilgore, Chair
Danny Marshall

Frank Ruff, Vice-Chair







